

#24

COMPLETE

Answers Entered Manually

Collector: Web Link 12 (Web Link)
Started: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 10:07:46 AM
Last Modified: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 10:13:24 AM
Time Spent: 00:05:37
IP Address: 193.200.145.253

Page 1

Q1 Personal Details

Name: Historic England
Address: Kezian Taylerson
Email: kezia.taylerson@HistoricEngland.org.uk
Preferred contact method: Email

Q2 If you do not wish to be on our database or receive any further information, please tick the box **Respondent skipped this question**

Page 2

Q3 Policy TS1 - Do you consider this part of the document is sound, based on the following issues?: **Respondent skipped this question**

Q4 Do you consider that your comment for Policy TS1 is a representation of: **Support**

Q5 Please set out what change(s) you would consider necessary to make policy legally compliant or sound. It will be helpful if you are able to put forward your suggested revised wording of any policy or text. Please be as precise as possible.

We welcome the reference in Policy TS1 Residential Travellers Pitches and Sites to overcoming any potential mitigation measures for heritage assets. We welcome the inclusion of the term 'heritage asset' in the policy as this covers designated and non-designated heritage assets. We would welcome the inclusion of a clause that seeks to protect heritage assets in the first instance, then that looks for mitigation measures to avoid impact and also seeks opportunities for enhancement, in line with the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF).

Q6 How do you wish your representation on this issue to be dealt with at the examination hearing?(Please note: The Inspector will determine the most appropriate procedure to adopt, to hear those who have indicated that they wish to participate at the hearing part of the examination.) **Respondent skipped this question**

Page 3

Q7 Policy TS2 - Do you consider this part of the document to be sound, based on the following issues: **Respondent skipped this question**

Q8 Do you consider that your comment for Policy TS2 is a representation of: **Respondent skipped this question**

Q9 Please set out what change(s) you would consider necessary to make policy legally compliant or sound. It will be helpful if you are able to put forward your suggested revised wording of any policy or text. Please be as precise as possible. **Respondent skipped this question**

Q10 How do you wish your representation on this issue to be dealt with at the examination hearing?(Please note: The Inspector will determine the most appropriate procedure to adopt, to hear those who have indicated that they wish to participate at the hearing part of the examination.) **Respondent skipped this question**

Page 4

Q11 Policy TS3 - Do you consider this part of the document to be sound, based on the following issues: **Respondent skipped this question**

Q12 Do you consider that your comment for Policy TS3 is a representation of: **Respondent skipped this question**

Q13 Please set out what change(s) you would consider necessary to make policy legally compliant or sound. It will be helpful if you are able to put forward your suggested revised wording of any policy or text. Please be as precise as possible. **Respondent skipped this question**

Q14 How do you wish your representation on this issue to be dealt with at the examination hearing?(Please note: The Inspector will determine the most appropriate procedure to adopt, to hear those who have indicated that they wish to participate at the hearing part of the examination.)

Respondent skipped this question

Page 5

Q15 Policy TS4 - Do you consider this part of the document to be sound, based on the following issues:

Respondent skipped this question

Q16 Do you consider your comment for Policy TS4 is representation of:

Respondent skipped this question

Q17 Please set out what change(s) you would consider necessary to make policy legally compliant or sound. It will be helpful if you are able to put forward your suggested revised wording of any policy or text. Please be as precise as possible.

Respondent skipped this question

Q18 How do you wish your representation on this issue to be dealt with at the examination hearing?(Please note: The Inspector will determine the most appropriate procedure to adopt, to hear those who have indicated that they wish to participate at the hearing part of the examination.)

Respondent skipped this question

Page 6

Q19 Policy TS5 - Do you consider this part of the document to be sound, based on the following issues:

Respondent skipped this question

Q20 Do you consider your comment for Policy TS5 to be a representation of:

Respondent skipped this question

Q21 Please set out what change(s) you would consider necessary to make policy legally compliant or sound. It will be helpful if you are able to put forward your suggested revised wording of any policy or text. Please be as precise as possible.

Respondent skipped this question

Q22 How do you wish your representation on this issue to be dealt with at the examination hearing?(Please note: The Inspector will determine the most appropriate procedure to adopt, to hear those who have indicated that they wish to participate at the hearing part of the examination.)

Respondent skipped this question

Page 7

Q23 Policy TS6 - Do you consider this part of the document to be sound, based on the following issues:

Respondent skipped this question

Q24 Do you consider your comment for Policy TS6 to be a representation of:

Respondent skipped this question

Q25 Please set out what change(s) you would consider necessary to make policy legally compliant or sound. It will be helpful if you are able to put forward your suggested revised wording of any policy or text. Please be as precise as possible.

We note the reference within paragraph 6.22 (relating to Policy TS6) to a potential negative effect for a Grade II heritage asset, identified within the SA. Setting impacts are not only limited to visual setting issues (See Good Practice Advice Note 3: The Setting of Heritage Assets on Historic England's website) and it is possible that harm could arise, even where there is no visual connection between a development site and a heritage asset. We would require sight of the heritage assessment for this site, in order to make a judgement as to whether we consider that harm is likely or what mitigation measures could be appropriate. We note the potential landscaping measure identified but are not clear how relevant this is if there is no visibility between the development site and the heritage asset? Are other mitigation measures more appropriate?

Q26 How do you wish your representation on this issue to be dealt with at the examination hearing?(Please note: The Inspector will determine the most appropriate procedure to adopt, to hear those who have indicated that they wish to participate at the hearing part of the examination.)

Respondent skipped this question

Page 8

Q27 Policy TS7 - Do you consider this part of the document to be sound, based on the following issues:

Respondent skipped this question

Q28 Do you consider your comment for Policy TS7 to be a representation of:

Respondent skipped this question

Q29 Please set out what change(s) you would consider necessary to make policy legally compliant or sound. It will be helpful if you are able to put forward your suggested revised wording of any policy or text. Please be as precise as possible.

Paragraph 6.25 (relating to Policy TS7) identifies that there may be adverse effects for heritage assets in the vicinity. Paragraph 6.27 identifies that there are designated heritage assets, of the highest importance, that could be effected by the proposed development. We would require more information on how this development could impact on the setting of these heritage assets and what mitigation measures may therefore be appropriate. It may be that design considerations should be included within the Plan, to ensure that any potential harm can be overcome, when any future planning applications are received by the Council.

Are there any other monitoring objectives included except the one cited in paragraph 7.1? Using only this indicator, it will not be possible to assess if all the policies/ clauses of the policies have been effective.

Q30 How do you wish your representation on this issue to be dealt with at the examination hearing?(Please note: The Inspector will determine the most appropriate procedure to adopt, to hear those who have indicated that they wish to participate at the hearing part of the examination.) **Respondent skipped this question**

Q31 GTAA - Do you consider this document to be sound, based on the following issues: **Respondent skipped this question**

Q32 Do you consider your comment about GTAA to be a representation of: **Respondent skipped this question**

Q33 Please set out what change(s) you would consider necessary to make the document legally compliant or sound. It will be helpful if you are able to put forward your suggested revised wording. Please be as precise as possible. **Respondent skipped this question**

Q34 How do you wish your representation on this issue to be dealt with at the examination hearing?(Please note: The Inspector will determine the most appropriate procedure to adopt, to hear those who have indicated that they wish to participate at the hearing part of the examination.) **Respondent skipped this question**

Q35 Are there any other comments you wish to make with regard to the Travellers' Sites document?

We will be happy to advise further on the comments we have made above and how the Plan can progress, once we have received the additional information we have requested.